CITY HALL

CITY OF ANGELS PO Box 667, 200 Monte Verda St. Suite B, Angels Camp, CA 95222 P: (209) 736-2181

DATE: December 3, 2024

TO: City Council

FROM: Caytlyn Schaner, Administrative Services Specialist

RE: RESOLUTION 24-88 BANNERS AND DECORATIONS OVER STATE ROUTE 49 IN THE CITY

OF ANGELS HISTORICAL DISTRICT

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Resolution 24-88

BACKGROUND:

Approximately 18 banners are hung over SR 49 for various community and non-profit events, holidays,
decorations (i.e., light strands), and other events. Attachment A summarizes the events, banners, and
decorations anticipated for 2025. Approximately 12 light pole banners also will be installed
approximately monthly. Changes to this list could occur throughout the year. Dates are approximate.

An annual encroachment permit application is required by Caltrans to hang these banners, light pole
banners, and decorations. Caltrans requires a resolution from the local agency approving all banners,
light pole banners, and decorations. Unless a fee waiver is obtained, applicants pay for installing and
removing these banners. Gold Electric is currently under contract with the City to hang and remove
banners and decorations. City staff can install the light pole banners from the sidewalks without special
equipment.

DISCUSSION:
None

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Unless a fee waiver is granted by the City Council for installing/removing banners over SR 49, costs are
covered by the existing City Fee of $550.00 through July 1, 2024, when the fee will be adjusted in
accordance with the California Construction Cost Index. No cost has yet been established for
installing/removing light pole banners.

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution 24-88
Attachment A to Resolution 24-88- List of Proposed Banners/Decorations/Dates
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